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MEMORANDUM           
 
 
TO:   The Honorable Linda W. Cropp 
   Chairman, Council of the District of Columbia 
 
FROM:  Natwar M. Gandhi  [signature] 
   Chief Financial Officer 
 
DATE:  November 15, 2004 
 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Impact Statement: “Acting Director of the Child and 

Family Services Agency Brenda Donald Walker Salary 
Adjustment Emergency Approval Resolution of 2004” 

 
REFERENCE:  Draft Resolution to be Introduced - No Number Available  
 
Conclusion 
 
Funds are sufficient in the FY 2005 through FY 2008 budget and financial plan. No 
additional resources will be required. 
 
Background 
 
The proposed resolution would approve a compensation increase for the Acting Director 
of the District's Child and Family Services Agency.  The current salary of $132,000+  per 
annum for this position will be increased to $140,000 per annum. 
 
Financial Plan Impact 
 
Funds are sufficient in the FY 2005 through FY 2008 budget and financial plan.  No 
additional resources will be required.  Funds for the proposed resolution were made 
available in the consensus budget and financial plan approved by the Mayor and Council. 


